

**Meeting – August 22, 2022, 10:30am-12:00pm , Topic
P&C I**

MEMBERS	Lori Schroeder, Graham Benton, Dinesh Pinisetty, Steve Browne, Michele Van Hoeck, Bets McNie, Natalie Herring, Julia Odom, Priscilla Muha, Katie Hansen, Mike Kazek, Veronica Boe, Rhonda Pate, Christopher Brown, Jase Teoh, Erika Nelson
GUESTS	Lily Espinoza

	<p>Annual Campus Check-in – reach out to departments, offices, schools to set up a meeting and see what is new in their area, key things to highlight when promoting the campus</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Integrated Communication Plan for New Students (May-August) – Plan to start communicating by May 1 with new students. Requested that areas provide information and think about what to communicate to the students during Spring and Summer. • EM Data Meeting – streamline the data, will be meeting with everyone to decide what information is needed and who needs it. • Retention Committee created and will meet in September. • Staffing changes – Carla Williams, EM Assistant; Mayra Escobar will start at the beginning of September; Recruitment ambassadors to travel throughout California for recruitment efforts; C. Aldaco last day 8/19.
--	--

4. Topic (N)

	<p>where to have appointments. This</p> <p>modified SI program. mental instructor. oring webpage.</p>
--	---

5. Academic Policy – 2nd Red Hat

	<p>ve been made dits. and will be</p>
--	---------------------------------------

6. Academic Policy – AP (S)

--	--

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The council approved this policy with changes as discussed in the meeting and the policy will be forwarded to the Senate Executive Committee.
8. CLC Updates	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Will resume meeting every other Tuesday
9. Ego pcs	
	N/A